Laura Hundley

From: Kelly Price [kelly@bbatlanta com)
Sent:  Thursday, September 02, 2004 10.34 AM
To. Laura Hundley

Subject: Lnace Bonus

Chubb just confirmed that 1t went out in todays overnight and will be in Austin tomorrow.

This e-maijl and all atachments may contain Jegaiy privileged and confidential information. 1f vou are not the intended recipient. you
should immediately stop reading this message and delete it from your system. Any unauthorized reading, disribution, copying. or
other use of this message, or its arachments is strictly prohibited. All personal messages express solely the sender's views and not
those of Brown & Brown, Insurance of Georgia, Inc or Brown & Brown, Inc. This message may not be copied or disiributed without
this disclaimer. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility 1s accepted by Brown & Brown Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage
arising from its use. If you received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender at kelly@bbatlanta.com
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